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Samford, David S {PSC)

From: Charles Lile [charles lie@ekpc.coop]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 8:58 AM REGEEVED
To: Samford, David S (PSC); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG);
MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com; ogeralds@lexkylaw.com MAR 1 6 2007
Cc: Mitchell, Anita L (PSC) PUBLIC SERVICE
Subject: RE: Conference Call COMMISSION
Counsel,

The call in number for the conference call is 1-800-844-8154 and the passcode is 21721#. | lock forward to talking
to you at 10:00.

Charles Lile
EKPC Legal
859 745-9380

charles

Jile@ekpc.coop

~~~~~ QOriginal Message-----

From: Samford, David S (PSC) [mailto:DavidS.Samford@ky.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 5:05 PM

To: Charles Lile; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com;
ogeralds@lexkylaw.com

Cc: Mitchell, Anita L {PSC)

Subject: Conference Call

Counsel,

This will confirm that the parties will place a conference call to Commission Staff on Friday, March 186,
2007 at 10:00 AM to report on the status of negotiations between the parties on a proposed setflement
agreement regarding interim rates in 2606-00472. We look forward to hearing from you.

David S. Samford

General Counsel

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd., Frankiort, KY 40802
DavidS.Samford@ky.gov
502-564-3940, ext. 270 (p)
502-564-7273 ()

hitp://osc.ky.gov

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized
review, use, disciosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message.
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